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  November 9, 2018 
 
TO:  All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 18-101033 

             
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
Invitation  to Bid (ITB) No. 18-101033, Service Line Replacement and Cul-de-Sac Renewal 
Project (Annual Contract with Three (3) Options to Renew), is hereby amended as follows: 

 
1. We have received questions pertaining to this ITB.  The questions and the resulting 

responses appear below: 
 

1. Question: “In the last 3 years of this contract, how many Cul-de-sacs were completed each 
year?” 
 

 Answer: The County is unable to provide an accurate response to the requested 
information due to inconsistent contractor support and servicing over the last 
three years.  

2. Question: “Several line items are inconsistent with demand thereby making the bid total 
excessive; line items such as 670-5010 for 1-inch copper and line item 670-8352 
for placement of Strap Saddles seems way too high.  Furthermore, the quantities 
appear to be in keeping with the County’s demand over the total 4 year period.  
Would the county consider reducing the quantities to bring them in line with 
future and historical demands?” 
 

 Answer: The County is undergoing an aggressive Water Meter Change out Program and 
is operating on an increased need for these services.  The County anticipates 
these quantities over a four (4) year period. 

3. Question: “Will this contract be used for services outside of the cul-de-sac?” 
 

 Answer: Yes. This contract will be used to support other contracts that may need service 
lines installed. 
 
 

4. Question: “Would the county consider an alternative design [to the drawings on page 119-
120] for providing services to homes in the cul-de-sac?” 
 

 Answer: No. We have worked with this design and found it to work best for our 
usage 

5. Question: “Will the County provide the Contractor with all the materials for this project to 
include fire hydrants, valve boxes, copper tubing, and various fittings?”   
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 Answer: Yes. The County will provide fire hydrants, valve boxes, copper tubing, and 
various fittings. 

 
2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he or she is aware of all addenda 

issued under this ITB.  Please sign and return this addendum.  You may call Crystal 
Creekmore, Procurement Agent, at (404) 371-2710 before the bids are due to confirm 
the number of addenda issued. 
 

3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  
  

_____________________________  
Crystal Creekmore, MBA, CPPB 
Procurement Agent, Sr. 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting  
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
 

       Date: ______________________________ 
 
Addendum No. 1 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(Company Name) 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(Printed Name of Bidder’s Authorized Signer) 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(Signature of Bidder’s Authorized Signer) 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(Title) 
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